

RYAN ANTONIUS

INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER

PROFILE

Detail-oriented designer with a Bachelor's Degree in Industrial Design and 3+ years of experience. My experience working in interdisciplinary teams with engineers, UX designers and marketing specialists have given me a wide range of skills that are practical for the development of products and services. I am an advocate for sustainable, accessible designs with a focus on exceptional user experience.

CONTACT

📞 | +65 8518 0807

✉ | ryanantonius@outlook.com

🌐 | www.ryanantonius.com

📍 | Singapore

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES SYDNEY, NSW, AUSTRALIA

Bachelor of Industrial Design, January 2021
WAM : 82/100 , Dean's Merit List

NANYANG POLYTECHNIC SINGAPORE

Diploma in Industrial Design with Merit, March 2017
GPA : 3.82 / 4.0, Director's List for 3 Semesters

SKILLS

Rhino3D	Animation
Keyshot	3D Printing
Photoshop	Laser Cutting
Illustrator	CNC
InDesign	Photography
Premiere Pro	Packaging

EXPERIENCE

● October 2020 – Present

GRAPHIC AND PRODUCT DESIGNER

Freelance - Sydney, Australia

- Designed and developed websites for local restaurant businesses
- Designed print materials such as posters, brochures and restaurant menus
- Designed and developed new ideas for Kickstarter projects

● August 2019 – September 2020

INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER

QIQ Global – Singapore + Remote

QIQ Global develops electric vehicles and energy storage solutions for sustainable and affordable transportation in urban cities.

- Prepared sketches and renderings for new design concepts
- Developed functional prototypes for deployment and testing on site
- Selection and sourcing of materials for testing of prototypes
- Prepared technical drawing documents for production of selected designs

● April 2017 – October 2017

INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER

The SHADO Group - Singapore

SHADO EV is a Singapore based company that provides electric vehicle technology and charging infrastructure for transportation of goods and people.

- Collaborated with engineers to design electric autonomous vehicles and components to build functional prototypes
- Developed website and marketing materials for public and investor showcase
- Conceptualized future product developments including UI/UX

● June 2016 - September 2016

UI/UX DESIGNER - INTERNSHIP

Creative Labs

Creative Labs delivers premium multimedia digital entertainment products which include hardware, software and services.

- Assisted software engineers in developing mobile and desktop applications (iOS, Android, MacOS)
- Illustrated design ideas using storyboards, process flows and sitemaps
- Designed graphical user interface elements, like menus, tabs and widgets